Dear Jin, V414

After thinking swut your anggestion te deloy sending Bud the lutter ef
which I teld you I came to agrse wlth your view that the timing will Yo weiter
later and 1'n delaying madling 3.

I have 184d 1t azido and at neee futioe dnte will mall it.

Re.ever, with these two nowest evidences ef surveillunce aid with his unde
lateral weundorment of what wes $o have seen o Tirst meve; the effsrt ts give
hic sewe Wackbene ond davyarly intezriiy will huve to e mede.

Thda 42 sepurate fres the clear waratading he must have, that he is net
ts try 4o explalt ne any wore ¢ Whother 3t we Yy ceing of C and not ¢aing dealine
weric or by ratusing to reysy legitimute sests,

And ether bullheadednaes and otupiditias.
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